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Caitlyn McGhee

From: Bob and Chris Francis [

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 8:20 AM

To: District1; District?2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail
Subject: BoS meeting June 4, 2024

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Good Morning,

Agenda ltem #12: Extreme Heat

I would like to remind the BoS that we live in a desert with three months out of the year that are hot
and uncomfortable, and would advise the BoS to have a look at the heat trends_here over the past 50
years. There is no cause for alarm, and | am not falling for the Green New Deal's climate fear

propaganda.

This agenda item also states that there will be "160 days of temperatures at or above 90 degrees
Fahrenheit by 2035". Can the BoS provide actual data and studies which show that? Our local tax
dollars must not be used to advance centralized global governance where the "solution" to the climate
"problem" is both unconstitutional and way worse for your health than the weather. The U.S.
Consitution protects our ability to protect our own health. The U.N.Global Climate agenda does not.

Thank you. Vi
Christine Francis L
June 3rd, 2024






